
 
DATE: December 9, 2020  
 
TO: Section Executive Directors 
 Section PD Managers 
 Section JTT Coordinators 
 Section TOC Coordinators 
 
FROM: Craig Morris, Tracy Davies 
 
SUBJECT: 2021 Team Event Cancellations 
 
 
The USTA Board of Directors recently passed the 2021 USTA budget with a significant amount of line 
items to be either paused or cut for the 2021 fiscal year due to the financial implications of a minimized 
2021 US Open. These cuts impacted all departments across the USTA, but we are communicating the 
specific events below so that there is sufficient time for alternate plans within the sections. For 2021, the 
following events will be cancelled and removed from the USTA national schedule: 
  

• Tennis on Campus Spring and Fall Invitationals and National Championships  
• Boys and Girls 18 National Team Championships 
• Boys and Girls 14 & 16 Intersectional Championships 
• Boys and Girls 12, 14 & 16 Zonal Championships 
• JTT National Championships 
• EDC Camps 

In the next several days, we will be reaching out to section staff regarding strategies to work together to 
communicate this information with our providers so that we can continue to engage them with current 
date blocks. Particularly with the National Junior Tournament Schedule, there are discussions already in 
place with Player Development Managers to develop regional alternatives to combat the consistent 
cancellation of our 2020 national tournaments. In addition, we will be notifying relevant committees once 
the information has been shared with providers. 

We appreciate the teamwork and patience you have shared with us and look forward to coming back 
stronger through these challenges. 
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